MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS Tel: 01280 814483 Email: <u>maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</u> <u>www.maids-moreton.co.uk</u>

Minutes of The Annual Parish Meeting held on Wednesday 14th April 2021 via Zoom at 7.30 pm under the chairmanship of Councillor Mark Byrne

Present:	Cllrs M Byrne, C Cumming, P Hardcastle, G Maw, F Powell, K McClintock, A Mohadas
Attending:	Cllrs W Whyte, H Mordue
Clerk:	Jacky Dale-Evans
Members of the Public:	12

Cllr Carolyn Cummings, in her role as Deputy Lieutenant of Buckinghamshire, expressed the condolences of Maids Moreton Parish Councillors and Clerk, and the Lord Lieutenant of Buckinghamshire to Her Majesty, The Queen and The Royal Family on the death of His Royal Highness, The Prince Philip, Duke of Edinburgh.

A minutes silence was held in his memory.

Minutes

- 1. Apologies were received from:
 - a. Val Eves Maids Moreton WI
 - b. Julia Jeacock Maids Moreton Brownies
 - c. Keira Ainsworth Maids Moreton CofE School
- 2. The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 24th April 2019 (No APM 2020 due to CV19) were confirmed as accurate.
- 3. Chairman's welcome and report by Cllr Mark Byrne was summarised. The full report is available on our website.
- 4. Finance Report by RFO Jacky Dale-Evans was summarised. The full report is available on our website.
- 5. To hear the following reports:
 - a. Buckingham Rugby Club verbal report from Simon Smith, written report available on our website.
 - b. North Bucks Parishes verbal report from Hans Taling and Catherine Pearce, written report available on our website.
 - c. Maids Moreton Allotments Association verbal report from Hywell Willmot. Written report on our website.
 - d. Maids Moreton CofE School Apologies sent; short verbal report given by Hans Taling. written report available on our website.
 - e. Maids Moreton Village Hall short report given by Stevie Lishman; written report available on our website.
 - f. Maids Moreton WI Apologies sent; written report available on our website.
 - g. Any other reports not currently filed with Maids Moreton Parish Clerk
 - i. U3A Flower Arranging, written report on our website.
 - ii. Maids Moreton Conservation Group verbal report given by Stevie Lishman, written report on the website.

MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS Tel: 01280 814483 Email: <u>maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</u> <u>www.maids-moreton.co.uk</u>

- 6. Open forum
 - a. Warren Whyte reported that the BART Bus was back up and running and available for trips in Buckingham. Catherine Pearce requested information from Warren Whyte to pass onto the coffee morning volunteers who can disseminate to users of their coffee morning.
 - b. Hans Taling asked for the concrete path to be made more suitable for wheelchair users. The dip where the gully is can cause issues for wheelchairs.

Refreshments will not be served due to this being an online meeting. However, we hope to organise a social event when restrictions will allow.

Jacky Dale-Evans

Clerk to Maids Moreton Parish Council